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From: McFaul, Michael A. 
To: Tauscher, Ellen 0 
Sent: Wed Feb 24 19:51:50 2010 
Subject: Re: I like your plan 
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From: 
	

Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: 
	

Wednesday, February 24, 2010 9:10 PM 
To: 
	

H 
Subject: 
	

Re: I like your plan 

Did you see my earlier email? 

	Original Message 	 
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Sullivan, Jacob 
Sent: Wed Feb 24 20:35:54 2010 
Subject: Re: I like your plan 

Jake--any developments? 

	Original Message 	 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
To: H 
Sent: Wed Feb 24 20:02:47 2010 
Subject: Fw: I like your plan 

Fyi 

	Original Message ---- 
From: Tauscher, Ellen 0 
To: Timbie, James P; Sullivan, Jacob 
Sent: Wed Feb 24 19:55:48 2010 
Subject: Fw: I like your plan 

Perhaps we are on the right track after 
	

See email below from Mike McFaul. 

You got it 

	Original Message 	 
From: Tauscher, Ellen 0 <TauscherE0@state.gov> 

To: McFaul, Michael A. 
Sent: Wed Feb 24 19:46:05 2010 
Subject: Re: I like your plan 

Thanks. I appreciate it. I need your support, ingenuity and availability to work these remaining issues over the weekend. 
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	Original Message 	 
From: McFaul, Michael A. 
To: Tauscher, Ellen 0 

Sent: Wed Feb 24 19:36:06 2010 
Subject: I like your plan 
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